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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 04/07/2022      Solicitation No. 0900000531 

 Requisition No. N/A     Amendment No. One (1) 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is 
changed:  No   Yes, to:              CST 

 

Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  

Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 

(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 
solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and 
bid opening date in the subject line of the email. 

 

 ISSUED FROM:  

 Carol Williams-Downing  405.522.0432  carol.williamsdowning@omes.ok.gov  

Contracting Officer  Phone Number  E-Mail Address 

  

RETURN TO: OMESCPeBID@omes.ok.gov 

  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

 

 
QUESTION #1 - Could the OMES please clarify which state agencies would participate in a resulting 
contract from this solicitation? 
 
ANSWER #1 – It is anticipated that ODOC Education is the main user reference attachment C section 1.1. 

 
QUESTION #2 - Could the OMES please clarify if this solicitation is for all HSE testing in the State of 
Oklahoma? 
 
ANSWER #2 - No, only ODOC Education 

 
QUESTION #3 - Could the OMES please provide HSE testing volumes for non-Department of Corrections 
(DOC) testing in the state? 
 
ANSWER #3 - No. We do not have access to that information. 

 
QUESTION #4 - Is the pricing in “Exhibit 1—Pricing” for HSE tests for the DOC only?  
 
ANSWER #4 – Pricing is set for all end user. 
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QUESTION #5 - Could the OMES please provide a new “Exhibit 1—Pricing” for HSE test pricing in 
Oklahoma at non-DOC test centers? For example, there is no way to include test center compensation fees 
in the existing “Exhibit 1—Pricing.” 
 
ANSWER #5 - The base contract only pertains to on state testing sites. however, if you would like purpose  
additional on state testing sites as a value-added option please do so. 

 
QUESTION #6 - Currently Oklahoma offers online proctored testing for non-DOC test-takers; should 
bidders include online proctored testing for non-DOC test-takers in their responses? 
 
ANSWER #6 – Please list as value added option should not be included in base pricing. 

 
QUESTION #7 - Regarding Attachment A, Contract Requirement 2.11, could the OMES please specify 
what the conditions would be to require Supplier’s personnel to submit to background checks and criminal 
history investigations?  
 
ANSWER #7 - If the Supplier’s personnel needed to visit an ODOC prison, background checks are required 
prior to entry. 

 
QUESTION #8 - Regarding Attachment A, Contract Requirement 2.11, does this include Supplier’s 
personnel who do not have direct access to facilities? 
 
ANSWER #8 - No, only persons entering a ODOC prison. 

 
 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             

Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               

Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
 


